Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 December, 2021 4:46 PM

To: Admin A; Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

Subject: FW: SNM21D207362/C02/GBJ5544M/CHEESC / FW: REQUEST FOR DIRECT

SETTLEMENT FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJS9451D & GBJ5544M ALONG SLIP
ROAD ENTRANCE INTO CTE FROM MACHPERSON ROAD. DOA 16.12.2021
Attachments: 2015_001.pdf; 2014_001.pdf

Hi Team

Please arrange survey

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be
expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thanks and Best Regards

Chee So Chow
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Main: (65) 6389 6116 | F: (65) 6222 5879

Email : claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A& “F-Jifi Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 10:53 AM

To: Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>; Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore)
<meiy.wong@vw.com.sg>; Tang Shu Shi (VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>; Anthonidas Christopher
Dass (VGS - SG/Singapore) <christopher.anthonidas@vw.com.sg>; Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>
Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: O/R: SNM21D207362/C02/GBJ5544M/CHEESC / FW: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SJS9451D & GBJ5544M ALONG SLIP ROAD ENTRANCE INTO CTE FROM MACHPERSON ROAD. DOA
16.12.2021

Without Prejudice
Dear So Chow,
Please conduct PRS for SJS9451D.

Note: officer in charge Chee So Chow 63896176.



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

Thank you

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F:(65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: KW Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the
e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

Note: officer in charge Alfred Toh 63896183.

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

From: Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 18 December 2021 12:34 pm

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore) <meiy.wong@vw.com.sg>; Tang Shu Shi (VGS - SG/Singapore)
<shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>; Anthonidas Christopher Dass (VGS - SG/Singapore)
<christopher.anthonidas@vw.com.sg>




Subject: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJS9451D & GBJ5544M ALONG SLIP ROAD
ENTRANCE INTO CTE FROM MACHPERSON ROAD. DOA 16.12.2021

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Claims,
Please arrange for survey and revert on liability , thanks.

Pearlyn Cheong
Insurance Advisor Supervisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd
247 Alexandra Road
Singapore 159934

Direct line: +65 6305 7288
Main Line: +65 6305 7299
Main Fax: +65 6474 364

pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg
http://www.vw.com.sg

VOLKSWAGEN @ @ @ oevonn
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